

Carey Caldwell

PARTNER

Carey's practice focuses on civil litigation. He maintains a diverse practice with experience defending professionals in a variety of fields including medicine, law, architecture, engineering, insurance, and real estate, as well as defense of general liability claims. Carey is a skilled negotiator, with extensive experience efficiently resolving difficult, complex liability cases.

Carey earned his J.D. from the Northwestern School of Law at Lewis & Clark College. While studying at Lewis & Clark, Carey served as Managing Editor of Environmental Law. He also holds a masters of science and bachelors of science from the University of Oregon.

EDUCATION

Lewis and Clark College

Northwestern School of Law
J.D., 2009

University of Oregon

M.S., 2005
B.S., 2000

EXPERIENCE

Hart Wagner LLP

Partner, 2019 — present
Associate Attorney, 2012 — 2018

The Honorable Kathie F. Steele

Clackamas County Circuit Court



Contact

503-222-4499 x III6
cpc@hartwagner.com

LEGAL ASSISTANT

Sharon Menke

503-222-4499 x II5I
srm@hartwagner.com

Practice Areas

Construction Defense Litigation
Legal Malpractice Defense
Medical Malpractice Defense
Personal Injury and Wrongful Death Defense
Premises Liability Defense
Product Liability Defense
Professional Liability Defense

Judicial Clerk, 2010 — 2012

Grenley Rotenberg Evans Bragg & Bodie P.C.

Law Clerk, 2009

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Courts

Washington State Courts

U.S. District Court: District of Oregon; Western District of Washington

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

Oregon State Bar

Oregon Association of Defense Counsel

Multnomah Bar Association

Washington State Bar